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Hi Towanda, 
  
When reviewing the application further, I noticed that I did not include the 20M0G7D emission designator for the 28350‐
29100 and 29500‐30000 frequencies. 
  
To correct the omission, I would like to add two entries to the application: 
  
Upper/Lower Frequency:            28350 / 29100 MHz 
T/R Mode:                                          T 
Polarization:                                       Left and Right Circular 
Emission Designator:                      20M0G7D 
Max EIRP per Carrier:                     54            
Max EIRP Density per Carrier:     17 
Mod and Services:                           20 MBd PSK, Digital Carrier 
  
Upper/Lower Frequency:            29500 / 30000 MHz 
T/R Mode:                                          T 
Polarization:                                       Left and Right Circular 
Emission Designator:                      20M0G7D 
Max EIRP per Carrier:                     54            
Max EIRP Density per Carrier:     17 
Mod and Services:                           20 MBd PSK, Digital Carrier 
  
Thanks and regards, 
  
Daryl 
  
Daryl T. Hunter, P.E. 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 
ViaSat, Inc.  
6155 El Camino Real  
Carlsbad, CA 92009 
Email: daryl.hunter@viasat.com 
Phone: 760-476-2583 
Fax: 760-929-3934  
ViaSat Brings Your Network to Life 
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